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Celli, Ken@Energy

From: atomictoadranch@netzero.net
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 12:26 PM
To: Celli, Ken@Energy; Lisa Belenky; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy; 

'Ileene Anderson'; 'Basin & Range Watch'; 'Alfredo Figueroa'; 'CURE'; 'CURE'; 'Richard T. 
Drury'; 'Christina M. Caro'; rloudbear@critdoj.com; king@smwlaw.com; clark@smwlaw.com; 
'Scott Galati'

Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Re: 09-AFC-07C: Center Request to Continue Briefing Deadlines:

Basin and Range Watch does not oppose the requested extension. 
  
Kevin Emmerich 
  
From: mailto:Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov  
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 11:34 AM 
To: Lisa Belenky ; mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@energy.ca.gov ; mailto:Christine.Stora@energy.ca.gov ; 'Ileene Anderson' ; 
atomictoadranch@netzero.net ; 'Basin & Range Watch' ; 'Alfredo Figueroa' ; 'CURE' ; 'CURE' ; 'Richard T. Drury' ; 
'Christina M. Caro' ; rloudbear@critdoj.com ; king@smwlaw.com ; clark@smwlaw.com ; 'Scott Galati'  
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System  
Subject: RE: 09-AFC-07C: Center Request to Continue Briefing Deadlines: 
  
To the Parties: 
  
Please indicate whether you would oppose the requested extension of time to file briefs. 
  
Kenneth D. Celli 
Hearing Advisor II 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-9 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
  
(916) 651-8893 
  
  
  
From: Lisa Belenky [mailto:lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 10:28 AM 
To: Celli, Ken@Energy; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy; 'Ileene Anderson'; 
atomictoadranch@netzero.net; 'Basin & Range Watch'; 'Alfredo Figueroa'; 'CURE'; 'CURE'; 'Richard T. Drury'; 'Christina M. 
Caro'; rloudbear@critdoj.com; king@smwlaw.com; clark@smwlaw.com; 'Scott Galati' 
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System 
Subject: 09-AFC-07C: Center Request to Continue Briefing Deadlines: 
  
Attached please find a request to continue briefing deadlines. The efiling system appears to be down this morning. I will 
also file it there later today if the system is back on‐line.  
  
  
Lisa T. Belenky, Senior Attorney 
Center for Biological Diversity 
351 California St., Suite 600 
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San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 632‐5307 
Fax: (415) 436‐9683 
lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org 
This e‐mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  
Please consider the impacts on the environment before printing this email.  
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